WAYNE F. WHITTOW OFFICE OF THE CITY TREASURER

CITY TREASURER MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN
DATE: August 28, 2001
TO: Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager

Common Council - City Clerk
Room 205, City Hall

FROM: ,Vk James L. Hanna, Deputy City Treasurer
City Treasurer's Office

RE: File Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment

Tax Key No. 153-9982-311-8

Address: 6200 N 84™ St

Applicant/Requester: Balm In Gilead For all People Church & Ministries

2001-1 Inrem, Parcel 51

Case, 01CV002799, Acquired 07/30/01
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Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue
monthly, figures are listed for three months. The administrative costs in the amount of
$1,370.00 have been paid.

TAX YEARS IF PAIb IN SEP | IF PAID IN OCT | IF PAID IN NOV

1994 - 2000 $52,070.84 ‘ $52,070.84 $52,070.84
Interest | 23,072.28 23,591.63 24,111.01
Penalty 2,121.37 2,175.93 2,230.48
TOTAL* 77,264.49 77,838.40 78,412.33

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or

rental reimbursement.

The applicant also lists ownership interest in the following property:

6100 N 84th ST - K#153-9982-210-3-with delinquent 1992-2000 taxes totaling $49,174.66.

This property is on the “Do not acquire” list and has been referred to Kohn for collection.
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